From:  Haramati, Mikhail

Sent: 6/22/2011 5:27:20 PM

To: Haramati, Mikhail (mikhail haramati@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Notice: Lighting Action Plan webinar 6/30/11, 1pm PDT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 84102-3298

June 22, 2011

Lighting Action Plan Webinar 6/30/2011 Notice

Attention interested parties in proceedings A.08-07-021 and R.09-11-014:

On Thursday, June 30" at 1pm PDT the California Public Utilities Commission will be hosting
a webinar to introduce the Lighting Action Plan, the near term implementation guide to
achieving the goals of the lighting chapter of the California Energy Efficiency Strategic Plan.
The lighting chapter was approved in 2010, and includes a target reduction of 60-80% in
statewide electrical lighting energy consumption by 2020.
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This 30-minute event will include an introduction by CPUC leadership, and will give an
overview of the complete Lighting Action Plan, brief progress reports from champions working
on plan milestones, and provide an opportunity for Q&A from attendees.

What: Lighting Action Plan Webinar
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2011

Time: 1:00-1:30pm PDT

Call-in:|Redacted Conference Code:|Redacted

Register:
https://www.livemeeting. com/cc/kema/join?id=F ZOWN5 & role=attend& pw=welcome

For troubleshooting, copy and paste the following if needed.

Webinar join link: https://www livemeeting. com/cc/kema/join

Meeting ID:
Entry Code:

If you experience log-in difficulty please email Beth Gonzalez at beth.gonzales@kema.com.

Questions regarding this webinar should be directed to Mikhail Haramati of the CPUC Energy
Division at mkh@cpuc.ca.gov.

To access the lighting chapter of the California Energy Efficiency Strategic Plan, please go to
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlyres/AS4B59C2-D571-440D-9477-
3363726F573A/0/CAEnergyEfficiencyStrategicPlan Jan2011.pdf .

Sincerely,
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Mikhail Haramati

Energy Division

Mikhail Maramati
Regulatory Analyst, Energy Efficiency EM&V
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94107

Tel (415) 703-1458
Fax: (418 70322200
Email; mkh@epuc.ca,
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